TIERRA WEST, LLC

Albuquerque, NM 87109

fax (505) 858-1118

5571 Midway Park Pl. NE

(505) 858-3100

1-800-245-3102

tierrawestllc.com

A

August 29, 2023

Mr. Matt Grush, P.E., Senior Engineer

City of Albuquerque Transportation Development Section
Planning Department

600 2™ St. NW

Albuquerque, NM 7102

RE: RIVERSIDE MOBILE HOME PARK
TIS TRANSMITTAL LETTER

Dear Mr. Grush:

Transmitted herewith is the DRAFT Traffic Impact Study for the proposed Riverside Mobile
Home Park Plan for your review and approval. The proposed addition to the existing Riverside
Mobile Home Park is located just Northwest of the existing Riverside Mobile Home Park. The
proposed site is located 500-feet West of Coors Bivd and Jemez River Rd.

If you have any questions or need additional information regarding this matter, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Ronald R. Bohannan, P.E.

Ci Margaret Haynes, P.E., NM DOT

JN: 2022056
RRB/ah/ca



